12/10/21, 8:02 AM State of Utah Mail - Re: Rate Adjustment

PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

Re: Rate Adjustment

1 message

Neal Brown <neal.brown@garkane.com> Thu, Dec 9, 2021 at 3:32 PM
To: PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

HI,

| had a typo on my email below. These rates are actually planned to take effect on January 1, 2022. Not December 1,
2022.

Can you change the docket reflect January 1, 2022.

From: <fnass@utah.gov> on behalf of PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>
Date: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 at 10:38 AM

To: Neal Brown <neal.brown@garkane.com>

Subject: Re: Rate Adjustment

Hello Mr. Brown,

| have opened a new docket 21-028-T03 for your tariff filing. If you need to send any future documentations related to this
tariff, please reference Docket No. 21-028-T03.

Thank you.

On Tue, Nov 30, 2021 at 6:02 PM Neal Brown <neal.brown@garkane.com> wrote:
HI,

Utah Public Service Commission PSC Representative:

On October 25, 2021, following a properly noticed public meeting of its members, Garkane Energy approved the
following rates for its Utah Tariffs: (see attached outline of Schedules)

As per the PSC filing requirements, we will mail the original schedules and two copies. (redline and original)

If you require further information on this schedule, please contact us at the number listed below.

They are planned to take effect on December 1, 2022. | don’t have all the tariffs edited and redlined yet, but wanted to
give notice to the Commission 30 days in advance. | can email you all the new schedules in a few days, will that be
ok?

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkdOxdcpqy 11ODF9H3p2Cjp5f2Zf2tExtC8rQv0ja5ljVngkh7/u/0/?ik=4a07da40d9&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thre...
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Sincerely,

Neal Brown

Manager of Member Services & Marketing
Garkane Energy Cooperative
Neal.brown@garkane.com

(435)899.0283

From: Neal Brown <neal.brown@garkane.com>

Date: Thursday, April 8, 2021 at 5:23 PM

To: PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

Subject: Re: Tariff Filing - Electric Vehicle Charging Station

HI,

Utah Public Service Commission PSC Representative:

On March 29, 2021, following a properly noticed public meeting of its members, Garkane Energy’s Board of Directors
approved the following schedule in its Utah Tariffs:

Schedule EV Charging Station

As per the PSC filing requirements, we will mail the original schedule and two copies.

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

Date: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 3:55 PM

To: PublicService Commission <psc@utah.gov>

Subject: Tariff Filing - Schedule IRR_RES_ON, and Schedule IRR_RES_OFF

Utah Public Service Commission
PSC Representative

Heber M. Wells Building

160 East 300 South

Salt Lake City, UT 84114

RE: Garkane Energy Cooperative’s Rural Electric Coop Tariff Filing - Schedule IRR_RES_ON & IRR_RES_OFF

Utah Public Service Commission PSC Representative:

On March 1, 2021, following a properly noticed public meeting of its members, Garkane Energy’s Board of Directors
approved the following schedule in its Utah Tariffs:

Schedule IRR_RES_ON and Schedule IRR_RES_OFF

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

Marketing & Member Service Manager
Garkane Energy Cooperative
neal.brown@garkane.com

435-899-0283

Public Service Commission of Utah
160 E 300 S, 4th Floor

Salt Lake City, UT 84111
801-530-6716

psc@utah.gov
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